



Celine Mohammed Borom

Senior Graphic Designer

A creative wizard behind pixels and prints! With 7 years of designing and turning ideas into visual delights. Ready to bring a splash of fun and a dash of innovation to any project. adding to that a seamless integration with UI/UX design where together, they form the perfect combo and ensures a harmonious blend of creativity and functionality, ready to bring projects to new heights.

Date Of Birth:

18.Jan.1999

Nationality:

Algerian

Education:

Bachelors Degree In
Graphic design/
Yarmouk University

Languages:

Arabic
English

Socials:

Linked in:
celine-borom-a62400115

Contact Me:

+962 796 865 527
celineborom@gmail.com
www.mywebsite.com

[Portfolio Here](#)

Experience

7 Years

Oct 2022 - Present

Senior Graphic designer

Vuedale Technologies - Jordan

Skilled in translating technical concepts into engaging designs, leading cross-functional projects. Proficient in design tools, I manage a small team of creatives, ensuring timely high-quality work.

Sep 2020 - Jul 2022

Graphic designer

Freelancer - Jordan / UAE

Versatile designer delivering impactful print and digital visuals for diverse clients. Deadline-driven and adaptable, ensuring high-quality work and client satisfaction in a freelance capacity.

Aug 2020 - Nov 2020

Graphic designer

Update Solution - Jordan

Creative skilled in translating concepts into impactful print and digital designs. Deadline-driven, proficient in design software, and a strong communicator for effective collaboration and client satisfaction.

Oct 2017 - Apr 2020

Photographer Assistant / Social Media Graphic designer

Studio Art - Jordan

Excels in seamless photo shoots and precise editing, ensuring an efficient workflow. Demonstrates creativity in crafting visually striking content for various social media platforms.